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From: Huma Abedin
RELEASE IN PART B6
Sent; 8/7/2012 11:03:24 PM +00:00
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Summer Party Friday August 17

The house is supposed to have wi-fi already. Let me check,

B6

From: H

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 06:02 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Summer Party Friday August 17

Glad you'll be out there. Where are you staying!

Also, could you ask Philippe or Brian how to get a wif set up out there?

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 05:48 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: Summer Party Friday August 17

Lizzie i set on the 26th, Fyi Biden is having a fundraiser on the 24th, And apparently is having a book party. Haven't gotten an invite,
just heard ahout i,
'l be in Hamptons while you are there too. 'l go early to get keys for house and set up. Also planning for secure phone installed at house and a
commo team since you will be leaving for atrip.
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From: H

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 (0457 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Summer Party Friday August 17

From: Huma Abedin

Sent; Tuesday, August 07, 2012 (3:59 PM
To: H

Subject: Fw. Summer Party Friday August 17

From: Neidich Party [mailto
Sent; Tuesday, August 07, 2012 03:49 PM
To: Neidich Party| |
Subject: Summer Party Friday August 17

Summer Party
Friday, August 17
8pm

X0 Brooke, Dan,

To dance beneath the diamond sky
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